
 

Mr Richard Parry Jones, BA, MA. 
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive 
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 
LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 
 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD  NOTICE OF MEETING 

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU 
DEMOCRATAIDD 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 

DYDD IAU, 18 MEDI, 2014 am 2.00 o’r 
gloch 

THURSDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER 2014 at 2.00 
pm 

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 1, 
SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, 

LLANGEFNI 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1, 
COUNCIL OFFICES 

LANGEFNI 

Swyddog Pwyllgor 
Mrs. Mairwen Hughes 

(01248) 752516 
Committee Officer 

 

AELODAU / MEMBERS 
Cynghorwyr / Councillors:- 
 

Annibynnol / Independent 
 
D R Hughes, Victor Hughes, Richard Owain Jones (Is-Gadeirydd/Vice-Chair) and 
Dafydd Rhys Thomas 
 

Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales 
 
Vaughan Hughes (Cadeirydd/Chair), R.Meirion Jones, R G Parry OBE and Dylan Rees 
 

Llafur / Labour 
 
J A Roberts 
 
Grwp Chwyldroad/Revolutionist Group 
 
P.S. Rogers 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declaration of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of any 
item of business. 
 

2    MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 18 June, 2014. 
 

3    WEB-CASTING OF COUNCIL MEETINGS  (Pages 5 - 26) 

 To submit a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services. 
 

4    MEMBERS ANNUAL REPORTS  (Pages 27 - 28) 

 To submit a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services. 
 

5    TOWN AND COMMUNITY COUNCILS WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT GRANT - 
UPDATE  (Pages 29 - 30) 

 To submit a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services. 
 

6    COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15  (Pages 31 - 32) 

 To submit a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services. 
 



DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 18 June 2014 
 
 
PRESENT:   
  

  Councillor Vaughan Hughes (Chair) 
  Councillor Richard O Jones (Vice-Chair) 
 
  Councillors Derlwyn Hughes, R Meirion Jones,  R G Parry OBE, Dylan Rees 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillors Aled M Jones, Nicola Roberts, Trefor Ll Hughes 
 

APOLOGIES: Councillors Peter Rogers, Dafydd Rhys Thomas 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  Interim Head of Democratic Services (JHJ) 
Senior HR Officer (MW) 
Scrutiny Manager (BS) 
Committee Officer/Admin Assistant (SC) 

  
 

 
1 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR  

 
Councillor Richard Owain Jones was elected as Vice-Chair of this Committee. 
 

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 
None received. 
 

3 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 26th March, 2014 were confirmed as correct. 
 

4 TIMING OF COUNCIL MEETINGS  
 
Submitted  - a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services referring to the 
Notice of Motion approved by Council on the 8th May, 2014 to further review the 
Timing of Meetings by this Committee. 
  
RESOLVED to recommend to Council that the Interim Head of Democratic 
Services prepare proposals from 2015 onwards including options to hold 
meetings on specific days of the week, and that a representative from each 
Group assist in this process. 
 

5 DIVERSIFYING DEMOCRACY IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT IN WALES  
 
Submitted - a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services referring to the key 
recommendations in the report published by the Welsh Government in March 2014 
– ‘On Balance: Diversifying Democracy in Local Government in Wales’.  It was 
noted that the recommendations would need to be addressed by central 
government and local authorities.  It was further noted that the WLGA was 
addressing the recommendations.  In addition, it was advised that the Minister for 

 1 
Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Local Government and Government Business was establishing a network of 
Diversity Champions and a request has been received for the Council to nominate 
a Member to undertake this role.  
  
RESOLVED to accept the report and that progress be submitted to this 
Committee in due course. 
 

6 REMOTE ATTENDANCE  
 
Submitted  - a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services referring to the 
content of a report for submission to the Executive and Council in relation to the 
above. The report referred to the provisions in the Local Government (Wales) 
Measure 2011, which have been enacted and that remote attendance is 
discretionary. The report also detailed a number of issues regarding implementation 
and various technical considerations and resource implications, which would need 
to be addressed. 
  
The Committee was requested to consider the report prior to the Executive and 
Council and make observations. 
  
RESOLVED to recommend that the use of remote attendance be not 
supported in view of the technical concerns and potential resource 
implications detailed in the report. 
 

7 FAMILY ABSENCE  
 
Submitted - a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services requesting the 
views of this Committee on a report for submission to the Executive and Council in 
relation to requirements under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 
relating to family absence for Members of local authorities. It was noted that there 
would be a need to make certain changes to the Council’s Constitution to meet 
requirements in the regulations and the report also made reference to the 
establishment of a Democratic Services Sub-committee for the purpose of hearing 
appeals under the Measure.  
  
RESOLVED to note the requirements detailed in the report and advise the 
Executive and Council accordingly. 
 

8 MEMBER DEVELOPMENT TRAINING PLAN 2014/15  
 
The Senior Human Resources Officer referred to the Annual Member Training and 
Development Plan approved by the County Council on 8th May. It was noted that 
this formed part of the Council’s commitment to member development and in 
securing the Member Development Charter Award. It was also noted that there was 
a need to target training around specific needs and to provide details on the 
schedule of training proposed, taking account Member’s workloads. 
  
RESOLVED to accept the report.  
 
 

 2 
Page 2



9 TOWN AND COMMUNITY COUNCILS WEBSITE GRANT - UPDATE  
 
Submitted – a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services providing an 
update on the number of Town and Community Councils who had claimed the 
grant. It was noted that at present 32 Councils had claimed the grant provided by 
Welsh Government and managed by the Council which was available during 
2014/2015. Also, the Town and Community Council Forum Meeting held on 12th 
June, 2014 were given an update and reminded of the availability of funds for 
website development. 
  
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 
 
 
 The meeting concluded at 3.10 p.m. 

 
 COUNCILLOR VAUGHAN HUGHES 
 CHAIR 

 3 
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

NAME OF 
COMMITTEE: 
 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

DATE OF MEETING: 19/09/2014 
 

TITLE: 
 

WEBCASTING OF MEETINGS  

AUTHOR: 
 

INTERIM HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

The purpose of this report is to report on progress in relation to webcasting of meetings 

as reported to this Committee on the 26 March, 2014.  Members will be aware that 

meetings of the County Council, Executive and  Planning & Orders Committee are 

included in the pilot.  

Training 

As part of preparatory work, training was provided to Members on the following dates: 

02 May, 2014  

28 May, 2014 

03 June, 2014  

16 July, 2014  

30 August, 2014  

 

The meetings webcast to date at the time of preparing this report are:  

 

Meeting  Date  

The Executive  09/06/2014, 14/07/2014  

County Council  29/07/2014  

Planning and Orders Committee  03/09/2014  

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 

 

Statistics  

Total views for the meetings broadcast to date stand at 3,656 (this includes live and 

archive hits) 

Meetings  Total Hits  

The Executive  09/06/2014  2299 (161 live and 2138 archive) 

The Executive  14/07/14  714 (64 live and 650 archive) 

County Council  29/07/2014  485 (28 live and 457 archive) 

Planning  & Orders Committee   03/09/2014  158 (32 live and 126 archive) 

 

Overall, the statistics are encouraging to promote openness and accountability and 

likewise greater participation in the Councils’ democratic arrangements. Social media 

has been used predominantly to publicise webcasting of meetings. 

Protocol  

A draft protocol on webcasting of meetings has been produced to ensure that the 

Council is compliant with relevant legislation. The draft protocol incorporates the 

WLGA’s guidance on webcasting recently produced.  

A copy of the draft protocol is attached in Appendix 1 together with guidance provided 

by the WLGA – Appendix 2 (for information) 

Subject to any views the Committee may have it is proposed to issue the protocol to 

Members and Officers  

Recommendation 

1) To note the progress on webcasting as detailed in this report, and that an update 

be submitted to the next meeting. 

2) To consider the draft protocol on webcasting prior to issuing to Members and 

Officers.  

 

 

Huw Jones 

Interim Head of Democratic Services 

05/09/14  

Page 6



 Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol Draft v3.2 

1     ICT Services - Online Services Team 

Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol 

 

1. Introduction 

The Council has agreed that certain meetings should be the subject of live web transmission 

‘webcasting’ and recorded for subsequent transmission. Four fixed cameras are located within the 

Council Chamber for this purpose.  

A webcast will be made routinely at the following meetings held in the Council Chamber: 

• Council 

• Executive 

• Planning Committee 

This protocol has been produced to assist the conduct of webcast meetings and to ensure that in 

doing so the Council is compliant with its obligations under the Data Protection Act 1998 and the 

Human Rights Act 1998. Accordingly the following will apply to all meetings to be webcast by the 

Council. 

2. General Provisions  

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to request the termination or suspension of the webcast 

if continuing to webcast would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting.  

This would include:  

 Defamatory or obscene comments being made  

• Public disturbance or other suspension of the meeting;  

• Exclusion of public and press being moved and supported;  

• Any other reason moved and seconded and supported by the Chair/Committee.  

• Any other act which breaches any applicable local, national or international law or 

regulations, or any act which is otherwise fraudulent or unlawful.   

2.1 No exempt or confidential agenda items shall be webcast. 

2.2 Images of children under the age of 18 shall not be webcast 

2.3 In the event of obscenities being shouted, the webcast will be paused under the direction of the 

Chair or edited post-production with the express permission of the Head of Function (Legal) as our 

webcasts are available to people of all ages.  Please see item 10 

2.4 Copyright 
 
The Council is the `author` of the webcast whether live or archived. As such, they own copyright. If 
anyone, including individual members or the public, wishes to use it they should ask permission of 
the council. However, it is unlikely that a council would invoke the law if the broadcast is used for 
legitimate and positive purposes such as information or training. If a broadcast is used 

Page 7



 Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol Draft v3.2 

2     ICT Services - Online Services Team 

inappropriately, for example for political or satirical purposes the council could take legal action. 
Video sharing websites such as YouTube and Google Video already actively state in their terms and 
conditions that you must be the copyright owner and have the permission of all those involved in 
order to upload videos to their sites. 
 
2.5 Data Protection 
It is not likely that the Data Protection Act will affect the broadcasting of council meetings as 
sensitive information relating to individuals should not be discussed at any public meeting, 
broadcast or otherwise. In the case of exempt items, where the public and press are excluded, the 
broadcast is switched off and replaced with a message saying why the broadcast has been 
temporarily suspended. 

 
2.6 Freedom of Information 
 
The Freedom of Information Act should also not apply to broadcasts as it only applies to information 
which is not already in the public domain. If people request information under the FOI act which has 
been broadcast or is available on the website through the meeting archive the council is under no 
obligation to respond. 

 

3. Prior to the meeting 

3.1 Signage at Meetings  

On signs inside and outside the Council Chamber there will the following notice:  

WEBCASTING NOTICE  

“This meeting will be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website. The whole 

of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage 

will be on the website for 6 months. A DVD copy of it will also be retained in accordance with the 

Council’s data retention policy.  

If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to being filmed 

unless you have contacted Democratic Services or the Chair prior to the meeting to express your wish 

not to be filmed. By entering the body of the Chamber you are also consenting to being filmed and to 

the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If 

you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact Democratic Services on 

01248 752514. “ 

3.2 Meetings of the Development Control Committee and other ‘Quasi-Judicial’ Hearings  

In correspondence notifying applicants, supporters or objectors of the meeting date on which an 

application will be heard, the following advice will be included if the particular meeting is to be 

webcast:  

‘Please note that meetings of the Committee are filmed for live and subsequent broadcast on the 

Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act and data collected 

during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Authority’s published policy. If you wish 

to attend the meeting but do not wish to be filmed please contact the Interim Head of Democratic 

Services on 01248 752108 to discuss alternative arrangements. 

Page 8



 Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol Draft v3.2 

3     ICT Services - Online Services Team 

3.3 Committee Agenda 

The following note will also be added to each Committee Agenda: 

‘Please note that meetings of the Committee are filmed for live and subsequent broadcast on the 

Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act and data collected 

during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Authority’s published policy.” 

 

4. Conduct of Meetings  

4.1 Webcasts will commence at the beginning of a meeting when the Chair opens the meeting and 

will finish when the meeting is officially closed by the Chair. 

4.2 At the start of each meeting to be filmed, an announcement will be made to the effect that the 

meeting is being webcast, as follows:  

“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the Internet and 

will be capable of repeated viewing. 

If you are seated in the Council Chamber, it is likely that the cameras will capture your image. You are 

deemed to be consenting to being filmed and to the use of those images and sound recordings for 

webcasting and/or training purposes. If you are speaking at this meeting, your contribution will be 

recorded and broadcast unless you have contacted Democratic Services or the Chair prior to the 

meeting to express your wish not to be filmed.” 

4.3. Cessation of webcasting for private sessions 
 
No part of any meeting held will be webcast after members have passed a resolution excluding the 
public and the press because there is likely to be disclosure of exempt or confidential information. 
The clerk of the meeting will ensure that filming and/or recording of the meeting has ceased and will 
confirm this to the Chair of the meeting before any discussion of exempt or confidential matters is 
commenced. 

The Chair should ensure that the committee is paused between the public agenda items and the 

confidential items so that the operator be given sufficient time to ensure that the system has paused 

and that no confidential matters are recorded. 

4.4 Speaking in the meeting 

4.4.1 Radio microphones do not activate the cameras so where speakers have a presentation they 

must either stand at the podium or use one of the static microphones at their allocated seat. 

4.4.2 If a technical fault develops, the Chair should agree a short delay to see if the problem can be 

resolved. If after 15 minutes the problem still exists the meeting should continue irrespective of it 

not being recorded. 7.1   

The following procedure will be applied: 

• The operator will inform the Chair as soon as practically possible 

Page 9



 Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol Draft v3.2 

4     ICT Services - Online Services Team 

• The operator will also inform the Interim Head of Democratic Services so they can 

disseminate this information to political group leaders including an explanation of what 

went wrong, what is being done to recover any lost data and how we will mitigate issues in 

the future 

 When any editing of content occurs then the same procedure as above will be followed. 

Please see item 10 below. 

4.4.3 Councillors will be required to sit in the seats designated for them by a name plate. Specific 
seats have been assigned and Members must speak only from their allotted seat. This is important 
as, during the live streaming, the speaker’s name will be indexed onto the webcast. 
 
4.4.4 Members and Officers are asked to speak directly towards the microphone. Attendees are 

asked to avoid moving unduly whilst speaking and not to use expansive hand gestures; because the 

video stream is highly compressed all movement causes temporary pixilation and leads to a 

diminution of picture quality. 

4.4.5 Members should speak only when directed to do so by the Chair resulting in only one person 

speaking at a time.  

4.4.6 It is important to note that whilst other people speaking, attendees may still be on camera. 

People may be watching live on the internet.  

4.4.7 It is recommended that bright colours and/or striped materials should not be worn as these 

may distort the images which are streamed live. 

4.4.8 Instances of inappropriate behaviour may result in the termination of the live webcast. 

4.4.9 Anything that is outside of the scope of the meeting will not be filmed. This includes reaction 

shots, walkouts etc. Where an operator is unsure on what to film or is in an unfamiliar situation, the 

operator should always select the default camera shot.  

4.4.10  Speakers should be direct, to the point and as brief as possible.  Jargon and “council speak” – 
should be avoided by members and officers 
 
4.4.11  It is advisable to prepare contributions in advance (bullet points which enable natural speech 

rather than a prepared speech). 

4.4.12  Speakers should be aware of how their messages could be interpreted by the public and the 

media. 

4.4.13  All speakers may have to be more clear about some of the information that they give so that 

it is clear to a lay person what they are doing and why they are doing it. A good example of this is 

declaring interests. It will be helpful to say not only that they have an interest but what the interest 

is whether it is personal or prejudicial and also how they intend to act as a result. 

4.4.14  Heckling doesn’t work well on a webcast as usually it is only the chair and the member who 
has the floor who can be seen and heard. Other comments are often unintelligible as they are off 
microphone. 
 

Page 10



 Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol Draft v3.2 

5     ICT Services - Online Services Team 

4.5  Microphone and interference noise 

Microphone noise is an artificial sound that is introduced when an object touches the microphone. 

Speakers should therefore be careful not to touch the microphone head or the cable during the 

meeting. Members and officers should speak directly into the microphone and should not place 

objects in-between themselves and the microphone.  

4.6 Personal skills 

4.6.1 When considering what to wear, bear in mind all the possible camera angles and watch out for 
clothing or jewellery which might rub against the microphone and stop what you are saying being 
heard.  
 
4.6.2 Be aware of the range of the camera view as talking with colleagues, eating, adjusting clothing 
can also be distracting if it is near the member who is speaking. 
 
4.6.3 Watch your body language, slumping can be misinterpreted as disengagement . 

 
5 Chairing Skills 
 
The chair of the meeting is vital to the viewing experience of the public, just as if there was a full 
public gallery. Here are some tips for chairs to consider. 
 

 Introduce the key players at the meeting so that viewers know who they are looking at. This 
might include the chair themselves, officers, and witnesses. It is important to say what their 
role is at the meeting too. 

 The Chair should be prepared to explain some meeting procedures if these are not obvious 
to viewers.  

 Be prepared to enforce time restraints on speakers, either formal ones if they apply or if 
someone’s contribution is long and unproductive. 

 The Chair must remind everyone that the meeting is being broadcast and will be available in 
future on the internet. 

 Make clear the different elements of the agenda, such as what is for information or a 
decision, or a vote. Also if the Webcast is going to be suspended for exempt or confidential 
items the Chair will need to say when and why this will happen. 



6 Council Officer Attendees 

Officers who are required to speak at Cabinet or Council meetings will be advised that the 

committee meeting will be streamed on the internet and a copy of the meeting retained on DVD. If 

an officer does not wish to be filmed whilst speaking to the committee, the webcast operator will: 

• Give guidance to the best place to sit 

• Ensure no close-up images of the officer will be taken 

• If the officer is speaking, the webcast operator will focus the camera on the default camera 

position. 

 

Page 11



 Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol Draft v3.2 

6     ICT Services - Online Services Team 

7 Resident Attendees 

As part of the process for registering to speak at Cabinet or Council meetings, residents will be 

advised that the meeting will be streamed on the internet and a copy of the meeting retained on 

DVD. If an attendee does not wish to be filmed whilst speaking to the committee, the webcast 

operator will: 

• Give guidance to the best place to sit 

• Ensure no close-up images of the attendee will be taken 

• If the attendee is speaking, the webcast operator will focus the camera on the default 

camera position. 

7.1 All speaking at a meeting must ensure that their contributions comply with applicable law in the 

UK and must not be defamatory, obscene, offensive, and discriminatory or infringe the copyright of 

any other person. 

8. Voting 
 
The process of voting is the same in a broadcast as in any other public meeting. Webcasting should 
simply be seen as an extension of the ‘openness’ of meetings which are already, by definition, in the 
public domain.  
 
The camera will pan round the chamber when a vote is been taken. The Chair must ensure that 
hands are kept up until the camera has finished panning and the chair has counted the votes. 
 

9. Archived Webcasts 
 
All archived webcasts will be available to view on the Council’s website for a period of six months. 
Council meetings are recorded on DVD, which will be stored in accordance with records 
management procedures. 
 
Archived webcasts or parts of webcasts shall only be removed from the Council’s website if the 

Monitoring Officer considers that it is necessary because all or part of the content of the webcast is 

or is likely to be in breach of any statutory provision or common law doctrine, for example Data 

Protection and Human Rights legislation or provisions relating to confidential or exempt information. 

It is anticipated, however, that meetings will be conducted lawfully and that the need to exercise 

this power will occur only on an exceptional basis.  

Any elected Member who is concerned about any webcast should raise their concerns with the 

Interim Head of Democratic Services.  

10. Editing of content  

Clearly it is not possible to edit a live broadcast. Editing an archived broadcast is possible, because, 

once archived, the material is a publicly accessible digital file and making offensive material available 

such as inadvertent racist comments may amount to an offence. Editing of archived content should 

ONLY be undertaken if the Monitoring Officer considers that it is necessary because all or part of the 

Page 12



 Isle of Anglesey County Council Web Casting Protocol Draft v3.2 

7     ICT Services - Online Services Team 

content of the webcast is or is likely to be in breach of the law; for instance the name of a person in 

witness protection was divulged by a public speaker, confidential personal information is 

inadvertently disclosed or obscene, libellous or defamatory comments are made. Editing of content 

may also be authorised in exceptional circumstance such as if an attendee is taken ill on screen.  

In the undoubtedly rare instance where editing is required – an unedited copy of the recording 

should be retained as evidence should it be required for any future proceedings. The Interim Head of 

Democratic Services  will ensure that a log is maintained of webcasts where content has been 

edited. 

11. Other Recording or Broadcasting of Meetings 

No form of photography, filming, recording or broadcasting of meetings (other than webcasting for 

the Council’s purposes) shall take place except with the express permission given in advance by the 

Chair at his/her discretion. 

12 Review of protocol 

Once the system has been in operation for a period of 6 months, the above protocol will be 

reviewed to ensure its relevance. 

13 Officer responsible for overseeing the Protocol 

Responsibility for the above Protocol will ultimately lie with the Chief Executive through the Deputy 

Chief Executive and Interim Head of Democratic Services. 

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 
1. Background  
 
I have previously reported to this Committee on Section 5 of the Local Government 
(Wales) Measure 2011 which places an obligation on the Council to ensure that 
arrangements are in place for Members to prepare annual reports.  
 
In view of Local Elections held in 2013, the first year that Members were requested to 
produce an annual report was for the period up to March 2014. 
 
I wish to advise the Committee that all Members prepared an annual report covering 
this period and reports were published on the Council’s website by the 30 June 2014. 
Publicity was also arranged by the Press Office.  
 
With regard to future reports, it is my intention to review best practice and, if necessary, 
update the guidance notes issued previously to Members.  
 
In relation to reports for the period 2014/15 it is proposed that Members submit draft 
reports to Democratic Services by April 10, 2015 and that final reports be published on 
the Council’s website by 30 June, 2015.  
 
 
2. Recommendation 
 
The Committee is requested to accept this report 
 
 
 
 
 
Huw Jones  
Interim Head of Democratic Services 
08/09/14 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

NAME OF COMMITTEE: 
 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

DATE OF MEETING: 18/09/2014 
 

TITLE: 
 

MEMBERS ANNUAL REPORT   

AUTHOR: 
 

INTERIM HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT: TO UPDATE THE COMMITTEE ON PROGRESS  
 

Page 27

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Committee: Democratic Services Committee 
 

Date of meeting: 18 September 2014 
 

Title: Town and Community Councils Website Development 
Grant – update 
 

Author: Interim Head of Democratic Services  
 

 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 The Welsh Government has allocated funding to County Councils to offer a 

grant of up to £500 each for town and community councils, including those 
who already have a website, to be spent on website development.   

 
1.2 The purpose of this grant was to assist town and community councils to 

prepare for the Local Government (Democracy) (Wales) Act 2013, which 
contains provisions which would require each community council to publish 
information on a website.  

 
1.3 I reported to this Committee on 1 October 2013 that £20,000 of funding had 

been allocated to assist Anglesey’s town and community councils to develop 
websites and that the allocation was being distributed to community councils.  
Progress reports were submitted to this Committee on 30 January,26 March 
and 18 June 2014.   

 
2.0 Current Position 
 
2.1 The original guidance issued by the Welsh Government stated that the 

funding needed to be used before the end of the current financial year.  Local 
authorities have now been authorised by Welsh Government to carry over the 
funding for use during 2014/15.  This reason behind this is to offer more 
flexibility and to better prepare town and community councils for the 
requirement to have a website once the relevant sections of the Local 
Government Democracy (Wales) Act 2013 are brought into force in 2015. 

 
2.2 The current position with regard to the allocation of the grant is as follows: 
 

 35 councils have claimed the grant 
 

 2 councils have notified us of their intention to claim the grant 
 

 1 council has notified us that it is still considering the matter 
 

 2 councils have notified us that they do not intend to claim the grant (one 
of which already has a website in place) 

 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 5



3.0 Recommendation 
 
The Committee is requested to note the current position. 
 
 
 
 
 
Huw Jones 
Interim Head of Democratic Services    11 September 2014 

Page 30



ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

NAME OF COMMITTEE: 
 

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

DATE OF MEETING: 19.09.2014  

TITLE: 
 

COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2014 /15 

AUTHOR: 
 

INTERIM HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  

PURPOSE OF REPORT: TO UPDATE THE COMMITTEE ON THE WORK 
PROGRAMME FOR 2014/15  

 

1.0 Members will be aware that the main function of the Committee in accordance 

with the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011, is to review the adequacy of 

provision within the authority in terms of staff, accommodation and other resources 

to fulfil the duties and functions of democratic services.  

1.1 I reported to the Committee on the 26th March 2014 on the proposed work 

programme 2014/15. The Committee identified the following as part of its work 

programme for the year: 

 Member Development and Training Plan including Personal Reviews; 

 Webcasting of Meetings and Remote Attendance; 

 Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011; 

 Independent Remuneration Panel Annual Report; 

 Modernising Working practices; 

 Budget for 2015/16 and Impact on Democratic Services. 

1.2  Subject to any views that the Committee may have, it is proposed to discuss 

the Member Development Training Plan including personal development reviews at 

the next meeting, and to reflect on issues raised by Members at the two focus 

groups held in June to review working practices.  

Recommendation   

To review the Work Programme and receive feedback from the Committee  

 

 

 

Huw Jones  
Interim Head of Democratic Services  
11.9.14 

Page 31

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Web-casting of Council Meetings
	19 9 14 WEBCASTING PROGRESSREPORT(saes)
	19 9 14 Web Casting Protocol Draft Appendix 1
	19 9 14 web casting guidance appendix 2

	4 Members Annual Reports
	5 Town and Community Councils Website Development Grant - Update
	6 Committee Work Programme 2014/15

